DRID Affected Area

03-25-25

Due to a power outage and resultant loss of pressure in the DRID area, a precautionary boil water notice has been issued. If you are receiving this message the advisory is applicable to you. You will be contacted again when this advisory is lifted. If you have further questions, please call our office at 541-382-5342 or visit our website at <u>avionwater.com</u>.

ADDRESS

20305 ARROWHEAD DR 20312 ARROWHEAD DR 20315 ARROWHEAD DR 20316 ARROWHEAD DR 20320 ARROWHEAD DR 20325 ARROWHEAD DR 20326 ARROWHEAD DR 20334 ARROWHEAD DR 20335 ARROWHEAD DR 20345 ARROWHEAD DR 20355 ARROWHEAD DR 20400 ARROWHEAD DR 20240 ROCK CANYON RD 20290 ROCK CANYON RD 20304 ROCK CANYON RD 20310 ROCK CANYON RD 20318 ROCK CANYON RD 20324 ROCK CANYON RD 20330 ROCK CANYON RD 20340 ROCK CANYON RD 20350 ROCK CANYON RD 20355 ROCK CANYON RD 20361 ROCK CANYON RD 20362 ROCK CANYON RD 20366 ROCK CANYON RD 20367 ROCK CANYON RD 20369 ROCK CANYON RD 20372 ROCK CANYON RD 20220 SWALLEY RD 65620 TWIN BRIDGES RD

